
Request for Proposal (RFP) 

Development of GIS Data Portal for Ministry of Environment 

 The Clarification Note to Bidder’s queries No.1 

Process Number No: 9889 

Reference to the above RFP, UNDP has received the below queries from bidder and we would like to 
share the clarification as below:  

No. Questions  Answers 
1 As it is required to provide a cloud based solution, has 

a cloud provider been selected? If so, is it possible to 
get that information? If not, is it possible for the bidder 
to suggest and include cloud platform components in 
their architecture, such as Amazon Elastic Load 
Balancer or hosted database? 

A cloud provider has not been identified. Bidder 
could suggest a provider based on cost, 
maintainability and ease of migration. 

 

2 Is a GPL3 license acceptable for the open source 
portal? 

Any open source license is acceptable to create a 
well-functioning product. 

3 Is there a requirement for multi-language support in 
the portal? 

Yes. Bi-lingual support is required since locals 
(Khmer) and internationals (English) will use the 
service. 

4 Do you have any existing contracting resources 
working on similar projects? 

This is essentially a new setup 

5 Can you let me know whether this bid is just for the 
local consultancy services or international as well. 

The bid is opened for Local and International 
bidders.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 


